
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: 12/30/2013 4:59:40 PM 
To: Doll, Laura (/0=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: FW: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005 

Laura, 

I put the check and the letter in the same envelope and I had it sent overnight to the address on the letter. You guys 
should have received this ages ago. Let me know if you have issues locating it and I can maybe track down the 
mailing information. 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 
Safety and Enforcement Division 
California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

Original Message 
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:32 PM 
To Redacted 
Cc: Cooke, Michelle 
Subject: FW: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005 

Hello, 

Please see attached. The check has been sent to PG&E and a hard-copy has been sent to you through inter-office 
mail. 

Thanks, 

Liza 

Elizaveta Malashenko 
Deputy Director 
Office of Utility Safety and Reliability Safety and Enforcement Division California Public Utilities Commission 
Phone:415-703-2274 
E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov 

SB GT&S 0260444 



Original Message 
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Sent: Friday, December 20, 2013 3:19 PM 
To: 'Yura, Jane' 
Cc: Flagan, Jack (Brigadier General - CA); 
Laura'; 'Yee, Frances' 

Subject: SED withdrawal of Citation 13-005 

Ms. Yura, 

Safety and Enforcement Division (SED) is withdrawing Citation 13-005. The letter and the corresponding check 
have been mailed to you. Attached please find an electronic copy of the letter and the check. 

Kind Regards, 

Elizaveta 

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

: Redacted , 'Gibson, Bill (Codes)'; [Redacted 'Doll, 

SB GT&S 0260445 


